Dave Barthelmy

From: Dakota Matrix [dakotamatrix@rushmore.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 06:43 PM

To: David Barthelmy

Subject: Christmas Specials

Hi Folks,

Merry Christmas to you all. We hope all is well with you and your family, and may the New Year bring about pleasant
memories and dreams for the future.

Here in South Dakota, we just need snow so send it our way, and in return we'll shower you with minerals! Thanks to all of
you, Dakota Matrix has had a banner, perhaps our best year ever. We want to thank you by giving you low prices on our
Christmas Specials.

Beginning last Friday and continuing throughout the week, we will be uploading a diverse array of minerals. You will
find Rare Minerals, Cabinet Minerals, Agates, Thumbnails, Micromount Specials, Gold, and Silver all will be at
bargain prices.

Please click on the following links, and check the Dakota Matrix website all week long.

http://www.dakotamatrix.com/category.asp?ID=6&specimen_code2=12/15/2006

http://www.dakotamatrix.com/category.asp?ID=6&specimen_code2=12/18/2006

Cheers, Merry Christmas, Happy Holidays!!!
and Ho Ho Ho

Dakota Matrix Minerals
Tom Loomis

PO Box 415

Rapid City, SD 57709

website: http://www.dakotamatrix.com
email: dakotamatrix @rushmore.com
alternate email: dakotamatrix2003 @yahoo.com

PAYPAL
https://www.paypal.com/us/verified/pal=dakotamatrix %40rushmore %2ecom

12/19/2006



